From: Henry Brice

To: Aquind Interconnector

Subject: AQUIND (EN020022) - DEADLINE 4 - Mr Robin Jefferies (ID: 20025045)
Date: 17 November 2020 15:02:07

Attachments: Aquind - Mr R Jeffries.pdf

R Jefferies deadline 4.pdf

Dear Sirs,

Please see attached documents for Deadline 4 submission on behalf of Mr Robin Jefferies.
1. Letterin relation to Hearings
2. Comments on responses submitted for Deadline 3

Kind regards

Henry

Henry E R Brice BSc (Hons) MRICS FAAV

Partner

For lan Judd and Partners LLP

Tel: 01489 896422 Fax: 01489 896669

Mobile: 07730691559 www.ianjuddandpartners.co.uk

4 High Street, Bishops Waltham, Southampton, Hampshire, SO32 1AB
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Dear Sirs

Application by Aquind Limited for an Order granting Development Consent for the Aquind
Interconnector Project (PINS Reference: EN020022)

Owner: Mr Robin Jeffries (Registration Identification Number 20025045) submitted in
relation to Deadline 4 Open Floor Hearing 2.

Open Floor Hearing

I write to confirm that Mr Robin Jeffries does wish to speak himself at the Open Floor Hearing 2
at 6.30pm on 7% December 2020 and we will be submitting transcript before Deadline 5
Compulsory Acquisition Hearing 2.

Compulsory Acquisition Hearing

We write to formally withdraw from the Compulsory Acquisition Hearing 2 on the 11%
December at 10.00am on behalf of Mr Robin Jeffries.

Issue Specific Hearings

Mr Jeffries does not wish to speak at either of issue specific hearings on 9t, 14t or 15%
December 2020.

Comments on responses submitted by Deadline 3

Please see a separate document detailing comments made on behalf of our Client.

Yours faithfully

Henry E R Brice BSc Hons MRICS FAAV
Partner
For Ian Judd and Partners LLP

Ian Judd & Partners LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England & Wales (registered number OC332072) and is regulated by the RICS. A list of members’ names is
available at our registered office: 4 High Street, Bishops Waltham, Southampton, Hampshire SO32 1AB. The word “partner” is used to refer to a member of the LLP.
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